MINUTES.
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WOLFVILLE, SEPTEMBER 2.4, 1851.

The Baptist Convention of Nova Scotia, New Brunswick, and
rince Edward’s Island, commenced its sixth annual session at
pe Baptist Meeting House in Wolfville, on Saturday afternoon.
After a discourse from the Rev. J. Francis, the Rev. T. S.
arding, as President of the Convention, called the meeting to
der. The Rev. W. Hall was chosen Secretary, pro tem.

The names of Delegates were then announced and received.
ofessor Chipman, Rev. 8. Robinson, Dr. Cramp, brother A

rker, and Rev. J. Parker were chosen a Committee of Arrange-
ent,

Voted that the Revs. A. S. Hunt, E. D. Very, W. Chipman

d brother J. F. Marsters be a Committee to nominate thé
ficers and Boards for the ensuing year.

DELEGATES.

Nova Scotia Central Association.—Revs, T.S. Harding, G. Di-
ock, W. Chipman, Dr. Crawley, and Hon. J. W. Johnston.

ova Scotia Eastern Association.—Rev. J. Francis.
New Brunswick Western Association.—Revs. S. Robinson, E. D.
ry, G. F. Miles, and brother H. E. Seely.

ew Brunswick Eastern Association.—Rev. W. G. Parker.
st Horton Church.—Brethren W. Johnson and 8. Fitch.

leadia Coliege.~Dr. Cramp and Professor Chipman.
Brussels Street Church, N. B.—Deacon Kinsman, and brethren
ldwell and Needham.

Brussels St. Un. Bo.—Breth. E. B. Demille and J. F. Marsters.
dawr Church.—Rev. 1. E. Bill.

Union Sociely.—Brethren W. Morton, G. Dodge, H.
ipman, W. H. Morehouse, and H. Randall.

imherst Church.—Brother H Charlion.

rccan Church.—Rev, J. Rowe.

‘oint De Bute Church.—Brother S. Miner.

it Cornwallis Church.—Rev. A. 8. Hunt and brother T. Elder.
dC‘omwa!h'J Union Society.—Brethren M. Beckwith, and T.
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